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Public Information Officer Date: 08.04.2010
To

Mr. RK Gulshan

Panel Controller

National Centre for Internship & Studies
First Floor, 64, Navyug Market
Ghaziabad

Uttar Pradesh

Sub: Information under RTY Act 2005 — reg,

Sir,

With reference to your application dated nil received at DEC on 22.03.2010 seeking
following information under RTI Act 2005. The reply is given as under:

Question-1 Whether “Eastern Institute of Integrated Learning in Management University
(EIILM University), Sikkim” is authorized for running Distance Education Programmes. Is this
University is approved by DEC or the Joint Panel Committee of AICTE-UGC-DEC.

Answer The FEILM University, Jorethang, Sikkim has been accorded regular
recognition by the Joint Committee of UGC-AICTE-DEC for a period of one year i.c. from
2009-2010 to offer programmes through distance mode.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

N

(PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER)




